
FILED 1/6/2025 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 00078-2025 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

January 6, 2025 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk 

Saad Farooqi, Adria Harper, Office of the General Counsel 
Greg Fogleman, Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 

20240088-TP Withdrawal of Petition for designation as an eligible 
telecommunications carrier in the State of Florida, by Prepaid Wireless Group, 
LLC. 

Please place the attached email correspondence from Lance Steinhart, Esq. on behalf of 
Prepaid Wireless Group, LLC., in the above referenced docket file . 

Thank you. 

SF 
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Lanisha Thornton

From: Lance Steinhart <lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com>
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 5:06 PM
To: Saad Farooqi
Cc: Jacob Imig; Greg Fogleman; Fallin Steinhart; Heather Kirby; Adria Harper
Subject: Re: Prepaid wireless group Docket No. 20240088-TP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Thank you   
 

Thank you and best regards 
Stay safe ! 
 
 
Lance Steinhart, Esq. 
Managing Attorney 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
1725 Windward Concourse, Suite 150 
Alpharetta, GA 30005 
770-232-9200 (Office) 
404-984-4000 (Mobile) 
Lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com (E-mail) 
Www.telecomcounsel.com 
  
This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege;  (2) an Attorney Work 
Product; or (3) Strictly Confidential.  This transmission, including any attachments, is for the 
sole use of the intended recipient.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and 
destroy all copies of the original message.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
 
 
 

In the absence of an Engagement Letter or a signed Fee Agreement, receipt of this email, including attachments, 
does NOT constitute any legal advice, does NOT establish any attorney-client relationship, and does NOT 
create any legal duty. 
 
 
Sent from IPhone  
 
 

On Jan 3, 2025, at 5:03 PM, Saad Farooqi <SFarooqi@psc.state.fl.us> wrote: 
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Received, thanks Lance. We will withdraw your client’s petition and remove the item regarding this 
docket from Agenda Conference next week. 
  
Saad Farooqi 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6214 
  
  
  
From: Lance Steinhart <lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 5:00 PM 
To: Saad Farooqi <SFarooqi@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Jacob Imig <JImig@psc.state.fl.us>; Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Fallin Steinhart 
<fsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com>; Heather Kirby <hkirby@telecomcounsel.com>; Adria Harper 
<AHarper@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Re: Prepaid wireless group Docket No. 20240088-TP 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Saad, we would like to withdraw the petition.  Please confirm receipt.    
  
  

Thank you and best regards 
Stay safe ! 
 
 
 
Lance Steinhart, Esq. 
Managing Attorney 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
1725 Windward Concourse, Suite 150 
Alpharetta, GA 30005 
770-232-9200 (Office) 
404-984-4000 (Mobile) 
Lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com (E-mail) 
Www.telecomcounsel.com 
  
This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege;  (2) an 
Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly Confidential.  This transmission, including 
any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient.  Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
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In the absence of an Engagement Letter or a signed Fee Agreement, receipt of this email, 
including attachments, does NOT constitute any legal advice, does NOT establish any attorney-
client relationship, and does NOT create any legal duty. 
 
 
 
Sent from IPhone  
 
 
 

On Jan 3, 2025, at 2:34 PM, Saad Farooqi <SFarooqi@psc.state.fl.us> wrote: 

  
Lance, 
  
Happy new year to you as well! As you know, plan to take a recommendation to the 
agenda conference next Tuesday, which is recommending that the ETC petition be 
denied for failure to provide information necessary to make a determination. We cannot 
hold the docket in abeyance at the moment because we do not have the basis to do so 
with the information provided by Prepaid Wireless. 
  
If you decide to withdraw the petition before the matter is considered by the 
Commission on Tuesday, you can send us an email asap requesting to withdraw the 
petition. We will put the email in the docket file, consider the petition withdrawn, and 
will take the it off the schedule for the agenda conference next week. Your client can 
still reapply for ETC designation after withdrawing. Please let us know by close of 
business today what you wish to do. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Saad Farooqi 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6214 
  
  
  
From: Lance Steinhart <lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 11:55 AM 
To: Saad Farooqi <SFarooqi@psc.state.fl.us>; Jacob Imig <JImig@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Fallin Steinhart 
<fsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com>; Heather Kirby <hkirby@telecomcounsel.com> 
Subject: Prepaid wireless group Docket No. 20240088-TP 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise 
caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown 
senders. 
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good morning and happy new year! 
Can we have a call soon to discuss the above-referenced docket.  Is it possible to 
hold those docket in abeyance ? 
If not, what is best way to wothdraw? 
 

Thank you and best regards 
Stay safe ! 
 
 
 
 
Lance Steinhart, Esq. 
Managing Attorney 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
1725 Windward Concourse, Suite 150 
Alpharetta, GA 30005 
770-232-9200 (Office) 
404-984-4000 (Mobile) 
Lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com (E-mail) 
Www.telecomcounsel.com 
  
This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client 
Privilege;  (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly 
Confidential.  This transmission, including any attachments, is for 
the sole use of the intended recipient.  Any unauthorized review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and 
destroy all copies of the original message.  Thank you for your 
cooperation. 
  
 
 
 
 

In the absence of an Engagement Letter or a signed Fee Agreement, receipt of this 
email, including attachments, does NOT constitute any legal advice, does NOT 
establish any attorney-client relationship, and does NOT create any legal duty. 
 
 
 
 
Sent from IPhone  




